

Belva Rockwell
Director of Operations

Belva Rockwell has a long and revered history with Anthrotech. She first joined the company in 1985 as an administrative assistant. Many promotions and more than three decades later, she is now the Director of Operations for Anthrotech.

In her role, Rockwell is responsible for the daily management of the firm as well as project management for various client projects. Whether large or small, she has a hand in every project Anthrotech completes. During her more than 30 years at Anthrotech, she has played key roles in many projects including anthropometric, fit testing and 3D data collection surveys. For these surveys, her responsibilities included IRB protocol preparation, coordinating data collection arrangements with site personnel, survey preparation (landmark/dimension flow and survey logistics, space layout, handbook preparation, training and practice runs), traditional and 3D data collection, and data editing and analysis.

Rockwell has managed numerous commercial projects that involved wearable technology and medical equipment. She has also provided management for anthropometric, fit testing and 3D data collection projects completed for the U.S. Marines, Air Force, Army, and she has also done work for the National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) and other government agencies and entities.

Rockwell earned her MBA in management, innovation and change, and a dual BS in Accountancy and Finance from Wright State University. She earned her AA in management from Clark State College.

When she is not working to ensure every detail of Anthrotech projects is handled, you can find Rockwell planning her next family get away, enjoying time on the patio with friends and family, volunteering and helping people achieve a debt-free lifestyle.



**BELVA M. ROCKWELL
ANTHROTECH**

EDUCATION

Wright State University	MBA, Management, Innovation & Change, 2012
Wright State University	BS, Accountancy, BS Finance, 1993
Clark State College	AA, Management, 1987

WORK EXPERIENCE

2009 – Present	Anthrotech, Yellow Springs, Ohio <i>Director of Operations</i>
1994 – 2009	Anthrotech, Yellow Springs, Ohio <i>Program Manager</i>
1992 – 2009	Anthrotech, Yellow Springs, Ohio <i>Business Manager</i>
1986 – 1992	Anthrotech, Yellow Springs, Ohio <i>Accountant Assistant</i>
1985 – 1987	Anthrotech, Yellow Springs, Ohio <i>Administrative Assistant</i>

PUBLICATIONS

Bradtmiller B, Barrientos P, Kristensen S, Rockwell B, Mucher M (2016) *An Anthropometric Database for the U.S. Navy: 2014-2015 U.S. Naval Uniform Sizing Correlation Study- Methods and Summary Statistics*, Contract No. N00189-14-P-G210 Prepared for Darlene Rich, Navy Clothing and Textile Research Facility, Natick, MA.

Gordon CC, Blackwell CL, Bradtmiller B, Parham JL, Barrientos P, Paquette SP, Corner BD, Carson JM, Venezia JC, Rockwell BM, Mucher M, and Kristensen S (2014) *2010-2012 Anthropometric Survey of the U.S. Army Personnel: Methods and Summary Statistics*. Natick/TR-15/007, US Army Natick Soldier Research, Development and Engineering Center, Natick, MA.

Gordon, CC, CL Blackwell, B Bradtmiller, JL Parham, J Hotzman, SP Paquette, BD Corner and BM Hodge (2013) *2010 Anthropometric Survey of the U.S. Marine Corps Personnel: Methods and Summary Statistics*. Natick/TR-13/018, US Army Natick Soldier Research, Development and Engineering Center, Natick, MA.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Mucher M, Kristensen S (2010) *A 3-D Modeling Database for the Design of U.S. Truck Cabs* Contract No. 200-2007-22249 Prepared for Jinhua Guan, Ph.D., NIOSH, Division of Safety Research, Morgantown, WV 26505.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Mucher M, Kristensen S (2009) *A Multivariate Anthropometric Model for the Design of U.S. Truck Cabs*, Contract No. 200-2007-22249 Prepared for Jinhua Guan, Ph.D., NIOSH, Division of Safety Research, Morgantown, WV 26505.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Kristensen S, Mucher M (2008) *Anthropometric Survey Of Federal Aviation Administration Technical Operations Personnel – 2006-2008: Prime Contract DTFWA-07-C-00059*, Report prepared for Federal Aviation Administration Washington, DC 20591 .

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Kristensen, S (2004) *International Truck and Engine: Medium Duty Truck Driver Study-Second Phase* Prepared for H. Lenora Hardee, NAVISTAR International, Fort Wayne, IN.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Kristensen, S (2003) *International Truck and Engine: Medium Duty Truck Driver*, Prepared for H. Lenora Hardee, NAVISTAR International, Fort Wayne, IN.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, and Kristensen S (2000) *Body Holder Fit Test*. Final report for confidential client.

Bradtmiller B, Hodge B, Kristensen S (1999) *NAVISTAR School Bus Driver Study* Prepared for H. Lenora Hardee, NAVISTAR International, Fort Wayne, IN.